












































Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

A/YL-PH/945
06/07/2023 17:20

From: Tommy Tang 
To: "pplngan@pland.gov.hk" <pplngan@pland.gov.hk>
File Ref:

无病毒。www.avast.com

20230516164832763.pdf20230516164832763.pdf 提交排水建議.pdf提交排水建議.pdf
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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: a/yl-ph/945
26/10/2023 09:14

From: fsyledpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Long Ting YIP/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Rocky Kwai Lui 

PUN/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Sent by: Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG
File Ref:

----- Forwarded by Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG on 26/10/2023 09:14 -----

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: <fsyledpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:
Date: 25/10/2023 16:10
Subject: Fw: a/yl-ph/945

 
From: Tommy Tang 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 3:55 PM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Subject: a/yl-ph/945
 
你好，我需要撒回下午3:44的EMAIL，現重新提交有關資料。
請查收附件，謝謝。
 

TEL: Calculation for runoff.pdfCalculation for runoff.pdf
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1. Rainfall Intensity 

 

Refer to Table 2a of the Year's Weather - 2022* issued by Hong Kong Observatory 

(Appendix 1), the month with maximum rainfall recorded in the year of 2022 is in 

August, and the total rainfall in that month is 614.8mm  

https://www.hko.gov.hk/en/wxinfo/pastwx/2021/ywx2021.htm 

∴Rainfall intensity (i)= 614.8/31 days/24 hours  

= 0.826mm/hr  

 

2. Calculation of Peak Runoff 

 

Site Area (Typical size: 30m(Length)x3m(width) ; Works is divided into stages, typical 

size of each stage of work is 30m in length and 3m in width; only underground water 

will be discharge, no tap water will be used; discharge point in work area will be 

fenced off and will not be available for other party; the water will be directly 

discharged to storm drainage system and will not leaked in to soil. 

Site Area= 307.46m2  

Peak Run Off in m3/s (Qp)  

Peak Run Off is calculated by Rational method as mentioned in pages 36 & 37 of 

Storm water Drainage Manual- Planning, Design and Management (2018 edition) by 

DSD. 

 

Qp=0.278CiA 

 

Where Qp = runoff in m3/s 

 C = runoff coefficient 

 I = Rainfall intensity in mm/hr 

 iA = Catchment area in km2 

 

Surface characteristics of the site is “Asphalt/Concrete” referring to runoff 

coefficient(C) on page 37 of Stormwater Drainage Manual – Planning, Design and 

Management (2018 edition) by DSD (Diagram 1), the runoff coefficient (C)=0.7-0.95. 

Hence, 0.95 is adopted in this calculation. 

 

   

https://www.hko.gov.hk/en/wxinfo/pastwx/2021/ywx2021.htm


 

 

Qp = 0.278CiA 

=0.278 x 0.95 x 0.826 x 0.00030746 

=0.0000670714m3/s 
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Hilary Hei Lai WONG/PLAND

 寄件者: Tommy Tang 
寄件日期: 2023年12月07日星期四 15:42
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本:
主旨: 規劃申請編號︰A/YL-PH/945
附件: 20231207140546079.pdf

類別: Internet Email

你好，煩請用這文件取代 2023年12月7日上午11:38、2023年12月5日下午5:17及2023年11月24日下午

4:23 用EMAIL遞交之文件，現重新提交有關資料。 

請查收附件，謝謝。  
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Relevant Extracts of Town Planning Board Guidelines on  

Application for Open Storage and Port Back-up Uses 

(TPB PG-No.13G) 

 

1. On 14.4.2023, the Town Planning Board Guidelines for Application for Open Storage and 

Port Back-up Uses under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance (TPB PG-No. 13G) 

were promulgated, which set out the following criteria for the various categories of area: 

 

(a) Category 1 areas: favourable consideration will normally be given to applications 

within these areas, subject to no major adverse departmental comments and local 

objections, or the concerns of the departments and local residents can be addressed 

through the implementation of approval conditions. Technical assessments should 

be submitted if the proposed uses may cause significant environmental and traffic 

concerns; 

 

(b) Category 2 areas: planning permission could be granted on a temporary basis up to 

a maximum period of 3 years, subject to no adverse departmental comments and 

local objections, or the concerns of the departments and local residents can be 

addressed through the implementation of approval conditions. Technical 

assessments, where appropriate, should be submitted to demonstrate that the 

proposed uses would not have adverse drainage, traffic, visual, landscaping and 

environmental impacts on the surrounding areas; 

 

(c) Category 3 areas: applications would normally not be favourably considered unless 

the applications are on sites with previous planning approvals (irrespective of 

whether the application is submitted by the applicant of previous approval or a 

different applicant).  Sympathetic consideration may be given if genuine efforts 

have been demonstrated in compliance with approval conditions of the previous 

planning applications and/or relevant technical assessments/proposals have been 

included in the fresh applications, if required, to demonstrate that the proposed uses 

would not generate adverse drainage, traffic, visual, landscaping and environmental 

impacts on the surrounding areas.  Planning permission could be granted on a 

temporary basis up to a maximum period of 3 years, subject to no adverse 

departmental comments and local objections, or the concerns of the departments and 

local residents can be addressed through the implementation of approval conditions; 

and 

 

(d) Category 4 areas: applications would normally be rejected except under exceptional 

circumstances.  For applications on sites with previous planning approvals 

(irrespective of whether the application is submitted by the applicant of previous 

approval or a different applicant), and subject to no adverse departmental comments 

and local objections, sympathetic consideration may be given if genuine efforts have 

been demonstrated in compliance with approval conditions of the previous planning 

applications and/or relevant technical assessments/proposals have been included in the 

fresh applications, if required, to demonstrate that the proposed uses would not 

generate adverse drainage, traffic, visual, landscaping and environmental impacts on 

the surrounding areas.  The intention is however to encourage the phasing out of such 

non-conforming uses as early as possible.  A maximum period of 3 years may be 

allowed for an applicant to identify suitable sites for relocation.  Application for 

renewal of approval will be assessed on its individual merits.  



 
-  2  - 

2. In assessing applications for open storage and port back-up uses, the other major relevant 

assessment criteria are also summarised as follows: 

 

(a) port back-up sites and those types of open storage uses generating adverse noise, air 

pollution, visual intrusion and frequent heavy vehicle traffic should not be located 

adjacent to sensitive receivers such as residential dwellings, hospitals, schools and 

other community facilities; 

 

(b) port back-up uses are major generators of traffic, with container trailer/tractor parks 

generating the highest traffic per unit area.  In general, port back-up sites should have 

good access to the strategic road network, or be accessed by means of purpose built 

roads; 

 

(c) adequate screening of sites through landscaping and/or fencing should be considered 

where sites are located adjacent to public roads or are visible from surrounding 

residential areas; 

 

(d) there is a general presumption against conversion of active or good quality agricultural 

land and fish ponds to other uses on an ad-hoc basis. For flood prone areas or sites 

which would obstruct natural drainage channels and overland flow, advice should be 

sought; and 

 

(e) for applications involving sites with previous planning approvals, should there be no 

evidence to demonstrate that the applicants have made any genuine effort to comply 

with the approval conditions of the previous planning applications, planning 

permission may be refused notwithstanding other criteria set out in the Guidelines are 

complied with. 
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Previous s.16 Applications covering the Application Site 

Approved Applications 

Application No. Use/Development Date of Consideration 

A/YL-PH/345 Temporary Open Storage of Private Cars 

and Lorries for 3 Years  

27.10.2000 

(Approved for 2 Years) 

A/YL-PH/443 Temporary Open Storage of Private Cars 

and Lorries for 3 Years 

19.9.2003 

A/YL-PH/535 Temporary Open Storage of Private Cars 

and Vans for 3 Years 

2.2.2007 

A/YL-PH/603 Renewal of Planning Approval for 

“Temporary Open Storage of Private Cars 

and Lorries” for 3 Years 

29.1.2010 

A/YL-PH/658 Renewal of Planning Approval for 

“Temporary Open Storage of Private Cars 

and Lorries” for 3 Years 

25.1.2013 

[Revoked on 29.7.2013] 

A/YL-PH/680 Proposed Temporary Open Storage (Private 

Cars and Lorries) for a Period of 3 Years 

13.12.2013 

[Revoked on 13.11.2015] 

A/YL-PH/724 Temporary Open Storage (Private Cars and 

Lorries) for a Period of 3 Years 

22.1.2016 

[Revoked on 22.12.2017] 

A/YL-PH/783 Temporary Shop and Services (Car Beauty) 

for a Period of 3 Year 

15.6.2018 

[Revoked on 15.9.2020] 

A/YL-PH/865 Temporary Open Storage (Private Cars and 

Vans Prior to Sale) for a Period of 3 Years 

8.1.2021 

[Revoked on 8.2.2023] 

 

Rejected Application 

Application No. Use/Development Date of 

Consideration 

Rejection 

Reasons 

A/YL-PH/770 Temporary Open Storage of 

Private Cars and Lorries for a 

Period of 3 Years 

16.3.2018 (1) and (2) 

 

Rejection Reasons: 

(1) The development is not in line with the planning intention of the “AGR” zone and no strong 

justification has been given in the submission for a departure from the planning intention, 

even on temporary basis. 

(2) Previous planning permissions granted to the applicant were revoked due to non-compliance 

with approval conditions and approval of the application with repeated non-compliances 

would set an undesirable precedent for temporary uses which are also subject to the 

requirement to comply with the approval conditions, thus nullifying statutory planning 

control. 
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Similar s.16 Applications within or straddling the same “AGR” Zone in the vicinity of the 

Site in the past 5 years 

Approved Applications 

Application No. Use/Development Date of Consideration 

A/YL-PH/782 Renewal of Planning Approval for 

Temporary “Open Storage of Construction 

Materials” for a Period of 3 Years. 

1.6.2018 

A/YL-PH/803 Temporary Open Storage of Backdrop 

Screen, Advertising Aluminium Frames 

and Construction Materials for a Period of 

3 Years 

12.4.2019 

[Revoked on 12.9.2021] 

A/YL-PH/805# Renewal of Planning Approval for 

Temporary “Open Storage of Second-Hand 

Vehicles for Export, Vehicle Parts and 

Construction Materials” for a Period of 3 

Years 

3.5.2019 

A/YL-PH/834 Renewal of Planning Approval for 

Temporary Open Storage of Building 

Materials, Second-hand Vehicles and 

Automotive Parts with Ancillary Staff 

Canteen for a Period of 3 Years 

24.4.2020 

A/YL-PH/873 Temporary Open Storage of Construction 

Machinery for a Period of 3 Years 

5.2.2021 

[Revoked on 5.3.2023] 

A/YL-PH/885 Renewal of Planning Approval for 

Temporary Open Storage of Construction 

Materials for a Period of 3 Years 

9.7.2021 

A/YL-PH/914 Temporary Warehouse and Open Storage of 

Backdrop Screens, Advertising Aluminium 

Frames and Construction Materials for a 

Period of 3 Years 

20.5.2022 

A/YL-PH/916# Renewal of Planning Approval for 

Temporary Open Storage of Second-Hand 

Vehicles for Export, Vehicle Parts and 

Construction Materials for a Period of 3 

Years 

20.5.2022 

A/YL-PH/941 Renewal of Planning Approval for 

Temporary Open Storage of Construction 

Materials, Second-hand Vehicles and 

Automotive Parts with Ancillary Staff 

Canteen for a Period of 3 Years 

31.3.2023 

# The site falls within the “AGR” zone and the adjoining “OS” zone 
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Government Departments’ General Comments  

1. Land Administration 

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL, 

LandsD): 

 no adverse comment on the application; 

 the application site (the Site) comprises an Old Schedule Agricultural Lot held  under 

the Block Government Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are 

allowed to be erected without the prior approval of the Government and Government 

land (GL); 

 it is noticed that the applicant has applied for a Short Term Tenancy for occupation 

of GL (about 15.7m2 subject to verification) included in the Site; and 

 Lot 1479 S.B. in D.D. 111 is covered by Short Term Waiver (STW) No. 4652 for 

the purpose of “Temporary Open Storage (Private Car and Vans)”. 

2. Traffic  

Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):  

 no adverse comment on the application from traffic engineering perspective.  

Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways Department 

(CHE/NTW, HyD):  

 no adverse comment on the application from highways maintenance perspective.  

3. Environment 

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection Department (DEP): 

 no objection to the application; and 

 there was no environmental complaint concerning the application (the Site) received 

in the past three years. 

4. Drainage  

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department 

(CE/MN, DSD):   

 no objection in-principle to the application; and  

 should the application be approved, approval conditions requiring the submission of 

a revised drainage proposal and the implementation and maintenance of the revised 

drainage proposal for the development to the satisfaction of his department should 

be stipulated. 
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5. Fire Safety  

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):   

 no objection in-principle to the proposal subject to the existing fire service 

installations (FSIs) implemented on the site being maintained in an efficient working 

order at all times. 

6. Landscape 

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning 

Department (CTP/UD&L, PlanD):  

 no objection to the application from landscape planning perspective; and 

 it is observed that there is no significant change of landscape character and 

vegetation coverage within the site since the last approved application.  There is no 

significant change in the broad development parameters and layout of the applied 

use.  Further adverse landscape impact arising from the proposed temporary use 

within the site is not anticipated. 

7. Building Matters 

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department 

(CBS/NTW, BD):  

 no objection to the application. 

8. District Officer’s Comments 

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department (DO(YL), 

HAD):  

 his office has not received any local’s comment on the application and he has no 

particular comment on the application. 

9. Other Departments 

The following government departments have no objection to / no adverse comment / no 

comment on the application: 

 

 the Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department 

(PM(W), CEDD);  

 the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD); 

 the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services (DEMS); and 

 the Commissioner of Police (C of P)  
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 

 

(a) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the applied use 

at the application site (the Site); 

(b) the permission is given to the uses and structures under application.  It does not condone 

any other uses and structures which currently occur on the Site but not covered by the 

application.  Immediate action should be taken to discontinue such uses and remove 

such structures not covered by the permission; 

(c) should the applicant fail to comply with the approval conditions again resulting in the 

revocation of the planning permission, sympathetic consideration may not be given by 

the Committee to any further application; 

(d) to resolve any land issues relating to the applied use with the concerned owner(s) of the 

Site; 

(e) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department 

(DLO/YL, LandsD) that: 

 should planning approval be given to the planning application, the Short Term 

Waiver’s (STW’s) holder(s) will need to apply to this office for modification of the 

STW conditions where appropriate, if any.  Besides, given the proposed use is 

temporary in nature, only application for regularisation or erection of temporary 

structure(s) will be considered.  Applications for any of the above will be considered 

by LandsD acting in the capacity of the landlord or lessor at its sole discretion and 

there is no guarantee that such application will be approved.  If such application is 

approved, it will be subject to such terms and conditions, including among others the 

payment of rent or fee, as may be imposed by LandsD; 

(f) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that:  

 The Site is connected to the public road network via a section of a local access road 

which is not managed by Transport Department.  The land status of the local access 

road should be checked with the LandsD.  Moreover, the management and 

maintenance responsibilities of the local access road should be clarified with the 

relevant lands and maintenance authorities accordingly. Sufficient manoeuvring space 

shall be provided within the Site.  No vehicle is allowed to queue back to or reverse 

onto / from public road at any time during the planning approval period.  The 

proposed traffic signs shall be erected within the site as per the proposal submitted by 

the applicant;  

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 

Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:  

 any access connecting the Site and Kam Tin Road is not/shall not be maintained by 

his office; 

 the applicant should provide the run in/out at Kam Tin Road in accordance with the 

latest version of Highways Standard Drawing No. H1113 and H1114, or H5133, 

H5134 and H5135, whichever set is appropriate to match with the existing adjacent 
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pavement; and 

 adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water running from 

the application site to the nearby public roads and drains; 

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that:  

 the applicant is advised to follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements 

in the latest “Code of Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary 

uses and Open Storage Sites” issued by DEP; 

(i) to note the comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning 

Department (CTP/UD&L, PlanD):  

 the applicant is advised that approval of the application does not imply approval of 

tree works, if any, such as pruning, transplanting and felling.  Application for tree 

removal/tree works should be submitted direct to relevant authority(ies) for approval;  

(j) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings 

Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that: 

 the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and 

emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations and 41D of the Building 

(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;  

 if the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide, its permitted 

development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at the 

building plan submission stage; 

 if the existing structure (not being a New Territories Exempted House) are erected on 

leased land without the approval of the Building Authority, they are unauthorized 

building works (UBW) under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) and should not be 

designated for any proposed use under the captioned application;  

 for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BA to effect 

their removal in accordance with BD’s enforcement policy against UBW as and when 

necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an 

acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO; and 

 any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other 

uses are considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the 

B(R); and 

 detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage. 



Appendix VI of  

RNTPC Paper No. A/YL-PH/945C 
 

 

Fire Services Department’s Good Practice Guidelines for Open Storage Sites 

  Internal 

access for 

fire 

appliances 

Lot 

boundaries 

(clear 

width) 

Distance 

between 

storage 

cluster and 

temporary 

structure 

Cluster 

size 

Storage  

height 

1. Open Storage of 

Containers 

 

 2m 4.5m   

2. Open Storage of 

non-

combustibles or 

limited 

combustibles 

 

4.5m 2m 4.5m   

3. Open Storage of 

combustibles 

4.5m 2m 4.5m 40m x 

40m 

3m 

 

Remarks: Smoking and naked flame activities shall not be allowed within the open 

storage/recycling site. 
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